December 2, 2002

TRANSMITTAL
TO: Gfegéry Olmstead, UST Section Supervisor
Department of th, Solid & Hazardous Waste Branch
FROM: Joel Narusawa
Environmental pliance Officer

SUBJECT: DAGS Project No. 11-31-41 17, Mauna Kea UST Removal Closure Repo;t W"

Enclosed is a copy of the closure report for a UST removal at the University of Hawaii Mauna
Kea 88-Inch Telescope for your use (DOH Facility ID# 9-603620). Petroleum was found in the
confirmation samples at levels below the Tier 1 action levels, However, one sample of
supplemental backfill material contained 2.07 mg/kg-of-benzo-a-pyrene. The DAGS consultant
coordinated additional characterization of the backfill material with one of your RPMs (Mr.
Shaobin Li). The additional samples contained levels of benzo-a-pyrene below the Tier 1 action
levels. Therefore, the consultant recommended no additional follow-up at the site.
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615 Piikvi Street, Suite 300

Honolulu, Hawaii 96814-3116
Voice: (808) 591-8553 ext. 210
Fax: (808) 593-8551

Memorandum_(C.N. 2170-02F) _March 5, 2002

To:  DOH, Solid and Hazardous Waste Branch
Alttn: Shaobin Li  586-4226 fax: 586-7509

From: Charles Brown

Subject: Underground Storage Tank Closure
University of Hawail 88" Telescope, Mauna Kea Summit
Facility ID No. 3-603620, Release ID No. 020006

BACKGROUND:

During the removal and closure of tho subject fuel storage tank, a soil sample was taken from the-

backfill material obtained from the area known as the Mauna Kea Quarry. This sample was
collected immediately before placement of the backilll and anaiyzed for reporting purposes after
the UST backiill was completed. Labaratory anaiysis of this sample indicated detectable levels of
TPH as Diesel (TPH-D), Benzo(a)pyrene and Fluoranthene. :

The detection of these substances indicates that a small diesel fuel spill may have occurred at the
quarry site at some previous (unknown) date or contaminated material from the operation and/or
construction of other observatories may have been placed at the guarry. Since thera were no visual
or odor indications of a spill, it is believed that any spill which may have occurred was less than the
25 gallon HEER reporting limit.

The analyte of concern in closing the UST is Benzo(a)pyrene. The backfill sampie (21 7002-83)
indicated a Benzo(a)pyrene level of 2.07 ppm {see Table 5 attached), The Hawaii Department of
Health (DOH) Tier 1 Action Level for Soll and Ground Water (ALSG) for Benzo(a)pyrene is 1.0 ppm.
This level is the baseline DOH action level based on direct exposure and does not give
consideration of the depth to ground water.

Additionally, there is an indication that the TPH-D, Benzo(a)pyrene and Fluoranthene contamination
detected in the backfill is limited to a small portion of the material used. A post-work envirognmental
soll sample was taken at the site. This sample (21 7002-BS2) consisted of a composite sample
taken from five (5) areas avar and downwind of the UST location. Two (2} aliquots of this sample
were faken over the UST, and consisted of the backfill material. The results of this sample were
‘no detectable levels™ of TPH-D, Benzo(a)pyrene or Fluoranthene. If the contaminalion in the
backfill were avenly distributcd, sample 217002-B82 stiould have had a TPH-D level of 52 ppm,
a Benzo(a)pyrene level of 0.8 ppm and a Fluoranthens level of 1.0 ppm.
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All parties involved assumed that the Mauna Kea quarry material was clean. The Office of Mauna
Kea Management directed that any additional backfill material needed by the contractor must be
ralive material. The location of the borrow site was designated by Mauna Kea Qbservatory
Support Services. Approximately 20 cubic yards of material was excavated, hauled and placed on
December 3, 2001. This material extends down to a dapth of 2.8 fest.

Duse to frequent winter snow storms and high winds at the site, no additional site work is planned
prior to June 2002. Between December 3, 2001 and June 2002, EKNA believes that significant
attenuation of the limited amount of Benzo(a)pyrene in the backfill matarial may occur, especially
considering that the site is 13,750 feet above Mean Sea Level. It is expected that the
Benzo(a)pyrene level in Jung will be less than the Hawaii Department of Health's Action Levels for
Seil and Ground Water (ALSG) Tier 1 #imit and the EPA Direct Contact limit of 1.0 ppm.

PROPOSED ACTIONS:

EKNA proposes collecting two (2) grah sampiles from the 20 cubic yards of in-placs backfill matariaf
from a depth of 1.5 to 2.5 feet for anaiysis of Benzo(a)pyrene. If the two (2) samples indicate that
the June Benzo(a)pyrene level is less than 1.0 ppm, then EKNA will submit 2 closure report
recommending no further action.

Ifthe Benzo(a)pyrene level in the in-place backfill still exceeds the ALSG, EKNA will seek a source
of clean native material to replace the in-piace contaminated backiill.

DOH CONCURRENCE:

EKNA requests the concurrence of DOH with this propesed sampling and analysis action for site
closure,

Please call me at 531-8553 x 210 if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

42%104422.2?255¥#=aa»-ﬁ

Charles G. Brown
Environmental Physicist

Attachment: Current Sample Results
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DAVID Y. IGE
GOVERNOR OF HAWAI

STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
P.0.BOX 3378
HONOLULU, HI 96801-3378

April 28, 2015

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7013 1710 0000 7659 9675
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Stewart Hunter, General Manager
Mauna Kea Observatories Support Services
177 Makaala Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Hunter:

SUBJECT:  Application for an Underground Storage Tank Permit
Mauna Kea Observatories Support Services
Hale Pohaku, H!
Permit No. P-2015-045
Facility ID No. 9-600476

APR 29 2055

VIRGINIA PRESSLER, M.D.
DIRECTOR OF HEALTH

In reply, please refer io:
File:

U0411RI

The Hawaii Department of Health (DOH), Underground Storage Tank (UST) Section has
received and reviewed Mauna Kea Observatories Support Services’ (MKOSS’s) application for
a UST permit dated January 13, 2015. The application requests that the DOH issue a permit to
MKOSS to operate one (1) 12,000-gallon diesel, one (1) 2,000-gallon gasohol, and one (1)
4,000-gallon gasohol UST at MKOSS, Hale Pohaku, Hawaii. The DOH hereby approves the
application. The enclosed permit (Permit No. P-2015-045) is issued under the provisions of
Hawaii Revised Statutes, Chapter 342L, and Hawaii Administrative Rules, Title 11, Chapter 281,

and is valid for five (5) years from the effective date.

Please review the permit carefully, and ensure that you, your employees, contractors, and
consultants comply with all applicable Hawaii UST rules during the operation of the UST or tank

systems at the facility.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ms. Roxanne Kwan of the Solid and Hazardous

Waste Branch at (808) 586-4226.
Sincerely,

{\/
STUART YAMADA, P.E., CHIEF
Environmental Management Division

Enclosures:  Permit No. P-2015-045
Receipt for filing fee

c: Hawaii Fire Prevention Bureau (w/permit only)
Mr. Alika Toledo, Mauna Kea Observatories Support Services (w/enclosures)
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BRUCE S. ANDERSON, Ph.D., M.PH.
DIRECTOR OF HEALTH

BENJAMIN J. CAYETANO
GOVERNOR OF HAWAI!

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
P O.BOX 3378 In reply, please refer to:

EMD/SHW
HONOLULL, HAWAI 96801

December 20, 2001 U12050SL

Mr. Ron Koehler

General Manager

Mauna Kea Observatories
Support Services

177 Makaala Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Koehler:

ik

SUBJECT:  University of Hawaii 880 Telescope, Summit of Mauna Kea
Fagcility ID No. 9-603620/ Release ID No. 020006 B

This letter is in response to a telephone report dated November 19, 2001 from

Mr. Charles Brown of Edward Ka Noda and Associates, regarding a release of petroleum
Product associated with a 4,000-gallon diesel underground storage tank (UST) jocated at the
subject facility.

Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR, Chapter 1 1-281) entitled "Underground Storage Tanks"
require that UST owners and operators investigate and clean up releases of regulated
substances from their UST systems. To assist you in complying with these requirements, the
Department of Health has prepared a guidance document, entitled the Technical Guidance
Manual (TGM) for Underground Storage Tank Closure and Release Response (March 2000).
The guidance identifies the type and content of reports which should be submitted to our office
after identification of a release. Enclosed is Section 5 of the TGM which addresses how to
respond to a discovered release.

The reports which should be prepared and submitted to our office are:

1. Confirmed Release Notification Form. Submit this form within 7 days of identifying
the release. (HAR, 11-281-72)

2. Current Evidence of Financial Responsibility. Submit current evidence of financial
responsibility (for example, a copy of a current UST insurance policy) within 30 days of
identifying the release. (HAR, 11-281-110)
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Mr. Ron Koehler
December 20, 2001
Page 2

3. Initial Release Heéponse Report. Submit this report within 90 days of identitying the
release. (HAR, 11-281-80.1)

4, Quarterly Release Response Report. If release response has not been completed
within 90 days of identifying the release, submit this report within 180 days and every 90
days thereafter until release response actions have been completed. (HAR, 11-281-
80.1)

Please initiate release response activities as soon as practicable. You should note that we .
typically do not require prior approval of plans for response activities at UST release sites;
therefore, you may be relying heavily on the recommendations and work performed by your
environmental consultant. Selection of a qualified consultant is of great importance. The
consultant you select should be competent and capable of performing all necessary
environmental services, and should provide you with all necessary reports and docurnentation
to demonstrate compliance with the UST release response requirements as well as any other
environmental laws applicable to the response activities at your facility.

We appreciate your cooperation and prompt attention to this matter, and look forward to
receiving your report(s) on your release response actions. Please use the UST Facility ID
number and Release ID number provided on the first page of this letter on all future
correspondence with us regarding this release. Should you have any questions regarding this
letter, please contact the Underground Storage Tank Section at {808) 586-4226.

Sincerely, .
SHAOBIN LI
Environmental Health Specialist

Underground Storage Tank Section
Solid and Hazardous Waste Branch

Enclosure

www.carrollcox.com 808-782-6627
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LINDA ROSEN, M.D., M.P.H.
DIRECTOR OF HEALTH

Lo

NEIL ABERCROMBIE
GOVERNOR OF HAWAI{

STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH ST
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION & ey

SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE BRANCH
919 ALA MOANA BOULEVARD, #212
HONOLULU, HAWAI! 96814

November 20, 2014 U1111RI

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7013 1710 0000 7660 1026
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Stewart Hunter

General Manager

Mauna Kea Observatories Support Services
177 Maka’ala Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Hunter:

SUBJECT: Hale Pohaku Ranger Station
Mauna Kea Observatory Support Center, Hilo, HI
Facility ID No. 9-600476
Field Citation No. 3171

This is a follow-up to the November 6, 2014 inspection of the underground storage tank
(UST) system located at the subject facility. The inspection was conducted by

Mr. Roy Dennis llaga of the Department of Health (DOH), Underground Storage Tank
Section. During the inspection, violations of the Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR)
UST regulations (Chapter 11-281) were noted for one (1) 12,000-gallon, one (1) 4,000-
gallon, and one (1) 2,000-gallon USTs.

We are issuing a fine in the amount of $1,800.00 and the enclosed "Field
Citation/Settlement Agreement" (Field Citation). The following summarizes the
violations that were found:

¥ HAR 11-281-51(c) ~ Failure to properly service or maintain release detection
equipment in the time frame specified.
Fine: $900.00

2. HAR 11-281-53(1) — Failure to conduct proper test of operability of line leak
detector at least every 365 days.
Fine: $300.00
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Mr. Stewart Hunter
November 20, 2014
Page 2

3 HAR 11-281-53(1)(A) — Failure to conduct proper line tightness teéting every 365
days on pressurized piping.
Fine: $600.00

Total penalty issued: $1,800.00

Please read the Field Citation carefully. If you agree with the Field Citation, you have
thirty (30) calendar days from the receipt of this letter to: 1) provide a description of all
the actions taken to correct the violations; 2) sign the "Agreement by Owner or
Operator" on the back of the Field Citation certifying that the violations have been
corrected; and 3) mail a cashier's or personal check made out to "State of Hawaii." You
have the option of not complying with the terms of the Field Citation. However, the
DOH may proceed with standard enforcement actions, which could result in a higher

penalty.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Roy Dennis llaga of our
Underground Storage Tank Section at (808) 586-4226.

Sincerely,

STEVEN Y.K{/CHANG(P.E., CHI
Solid and Hazardous Waste Branch

Enclosure
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HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Solid and Hazardous Waste Branch
Underground Storage Tank Section
919 Ala Moana Blvd., Room 212

Honolulu, Hawaii 96814

FIELD CITATION/SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

NOTICE OF CITATION

am/ﬁm‘ at the Facility known as:

ID number:

oy

in the presence of the Owner/Operator/On-site Representative:

an authorized employee of the Hawaii Depariment of Health (DOH) inspected
this facility 10 determine compliance with underground storage tank
regulations promulgated under chapter 342L, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS).

This inspection revealed the following violations:

I

*8 11-281-3 Settlement: §

Violation:

Date(s): ¢ 2

*g 112812 AN/ . HAR

Violation:

Date(s): /

“§ 112812 3V Y

Violation:*

Date(s):

*§ 11-281- Settlement: $

47 4
FIELD CITATION No: 3? 71

FIELD CITATION ORDER

The owner and operator are hereby ordered to correct the violations described
in the Notice of Citation section of this form.

The Field Citation Order is not an adjudicatory proceeding or contested case
under chapter 91. HRS but is an offer to setile an administrative case that is
issued solely with reference to the Settiement Agreement on the reverse of
this form. If the Settlement Agreement is not returned in correet form within
30 calendar days of the date of inspection. this Field Citation Order is hereby
withdrawn. without prejudice to DOH's ability to file additional enforcement
actions for the above or any other violations.

I have personally observed the violations described above. and find the owner
and operator in violation of the above-referenced regulations.
e

<% 7 _‘ Date: !
(Signature’of DOH Inspetior)

RECEIPT BY OWNER OR OPERATOR

L hereby acknowledge receipt of this Notice of Citation/Field Citation Order

Date: ! /
(Signature of Qvner, Operator or On-site Represeniative)

2000 7

(Print Name)

(Print Title)

A (Print Mailing Address of Ovner or Qperator)

INSTRUCTIONS

If you wish to avoid enforcement actions and penalties for the violations
noted of up to 325,000 per tank per day for each violation. you may
participate in an expedited settlement by:

1. Correcting all of the violations nated by the inspector:

2. Providing a description of all of the actions you took to correct the
violations in the blank space provided below. attaching additional pages for
information that does not fit within the space provided, and attaching copies
of any records or other documents evidencing the actions you took to correct
the violations:

3. Signing the Settlement Agreement and Certification on the reverse side
after you have corrected all of the violations;

4. Submitling a eashier’s or personal check made out to “State of Hawaii™
for the full payment of the “Proposed Settlement Total” noted in the Notice
of Citation section, logether with the original of this form to the address at
the top left of this form

WITHIN THIRTY CALENDAR DAYS OF THE INSPECTION

DATE.

Violation:

Date(s):

*HAR means the Hawaii Adminisirative Rules

Proposed Settlement Total: $

(SFC Forra 5/00)

DESCRIPTION OF CORRECTIONS

In the space below, please describe the work performed to correct the
violations. attaching additional pages if you need more space. Attach copies
of all documents describing the work that was performed.

Original: white / File Copy: yellow
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BENJAMIN J. CAYETANO e . LAWRENC
GOVERNOR OF HAWAII 1t P /97 DIRECTOR OF HEALTH
STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH '
ly, i
P.O. BOX 3378 i "

HONOLULU, HAWALII 96801

September 3, 1997 - UO980ORT

Mr. Ron Kohler

Mauna Kea Support Services s
177 Makaala Street 9%% 9276
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Kohler:

Subject: Hale Pohaku Mid-Level Facility
Facility ID 9-600476

Thank you for your return of the "Verification of Compliance™ form regarding the
Underground Storage Tank (UST) inspection conducted by Mr. Richard Takaba on
February 27, 1997 at the subject facility.

We urge you to continue your compliance with the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency’s (EPA) technical standards and financial responsibility as described in Title 40
of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 280 (40 CFR Part 280]). '

As a reminder, on December 22, 1998, all owners and operators of UST systems must
have spill and overfill prevention equipment and corrosion protection for USTs and

piping as described in 40 CFR Part 280, Subpart B. The EPA will not extend this
_deadline. :

If you have any questions concerning the inspection or the federal UST regulations,
please contact Mr. Takaba at (808) 586-4226.

Sincerely,

STEVEN YK ,€HANG, P.E@
Solid and Hazardous Waste Branc

SYKC:RT:Ino
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) MAR 25 00T
BENJAMIN J, CAYETANO LAWRENCE Ml
GOVERNOR OF HAWAII DIRECTOI;‘OF HE:ETH

STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION In realy, please refer to:
SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE BRANCH MO

919 ALA MOANA BLVD., #212
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96814

March 20, 1997 UO351RT

WARNING LETTER

Mr. Ron Koehler

Mauna Kea Observatories Support Services
177 Makaala Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Koehler;:

Subject: Hale Pohaku Mid-Level Facility
Facility 1.D. 9-600476

Thank you for your cooperation with Mr. Richard Takaba of our Underground Storage
Tank Section during his February 27, 1997, inspection of the underground storage
tank (UST) system. The inspection was conducted under the authority of Section
342L-7 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes.

During the inspection, the following violations of the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency’s (EPA’s) and UST regulations (40 CFR Part 280) were noted:

Inventory Control

e A monthly reconciliation of inventory control records for UST 1 (12,000
gallon diesel}, UST 2 (2,000 gallon regular gasoling) and UST 3 {4,000
gallon regular gasoline) was not performed such that a release greater
than 1.0 percent of flow-through plus 130 gallons could be detected
during any given month as required by 40 CFR 280.43(a);

® Inventory volume measurements for regulated substance inputs,

withdrawals, and the amount still remaining in the tank were not
recorded for UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2 (2,000 gallon regular

www.carrollcox.com 808-782-6627



Mr. Ron Koehler
March 20, 1997

Page 2

gasoline), and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular gasoline) each operating day
as required for inventory control by 40 CFR 280.43(a}{1):

Regulated substance inputs into UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2
(2,000 gallon regular gasoline) and UST 3 {4,000 gallon regular gasoline)
were not reconciled with delivery receipts by measurement of the tank
inventory volume before and after delivery as required for inventory
control by 40 CFR 280.43(a)(3);

Product dispensing from UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2 (2,000
gallon regular gasoline) and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular gasoline) was
not metered and recorded within the local standards for meter calibration
as required for inventory control by 40 CFR 280.43(a)(5):

Inventory control records for UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2 (2,000
gallon regular gasoline) and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular gasoline) did not
include monthly water monitoring to the nearest one eighth of an inch as
required by 40 CFR 280.43(a)(6);

Inventory control records for UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2 (2,000
gallon regular gasoline), and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular gasoline) were
not maintained for at least one year as required by 40 CFR 280.45(b):

Tank Tightness Testing

Tank tightness testing conducted for UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel),

UST 2 (2,000 gallon regular gasoline), and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular
gasoline) was not used in conjunction with inventory control and was not
conducted every year as required by 40 CFR 280.41(a)(2);

Written performance claims pertaining to the tank tightness testing
system used to detect releases from UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2
(2,000 gallon regular gasoline), and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular
gasoline), and the manner in which these claims have been justified or
tested (e.g., a third-party certification), were not maintained for five
years as required by 40 CFR 280.45(a);

Tank tightness testing records for UST 1 {12,000 gallon diesel}, UST 2
(2,000 gallon regular gasoline}, and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular gasoline)
were not retained until the next test was conducted as required by 40
CFR 280.45(b);
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Mr. Ron Koehler
March 20, 1997

Page 3

Aut

omatic Line Leak Detectpr

L ]

Documentation was not available for UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel),
UST 2 (2,000 gallon regular gasoline), and UST 3 {4,000 gallon regular
gasoline) demonstrating that an annual test of the operation of the
automatic line leak detectors was conducted as required by 40 CFR
280.45(c) and 280.44(a);

Written documentation of all calibration, maintenance, and repair of the
automatic line leak detectors for UST 1 {12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2
(2,000 gallon regular gasoline), and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular gasoline)
was not maintained for at least one year as required by 40 CFR
280.45(c);

Line Tightness Testing

Line tightness testing was not conducted for UST 1 (12,000 gallon
diesel), UST 2 (2,000 gallon regular gasoline), and UST 3 (4,000 gailon
regular gasoline) every year as required by 40 CFR 280.41(b)({1){ii):

Written performance claims pertaining to the line tightness testing
system used to detect releases from UST 1 (12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2
(2,000 gallon regular gasoline), and UST 3 {4,000 gallon regular
gasoline), and the manner in which these claims have been justified or
tested (e.g., a third-party certification), were not maintained for five
years as required by 40 CFR 280.45(a):

Line tightness testing records for UST 1 {12,000 gallon diesel), UST 2
(2,000 gallon regular gasoline), and UST 3 (4,000 gallon regular gasoline)
were not maintained for at least one year as required by 40 CFR
280.45(b).

Please correct the above-mentioned violations and return the enclosed "Verification of
Compliance Status" form to the Department of Health (DOH) within forty five (45)
days of the date of this letter. Under the authority of Section 9006 of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, EPA has the authority to issue penalties up to
$10,000 for each tank for each day of violation. Such penalties are not being levied
at this time. However, DOH retains the right to refer this facility to EPA to impose
such penalties if the violations are not corrected within the time specified.
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Mr. Ron Koehler
March 20, 1997
Page 4

During the inspection, it was noted that your UST system does not have spill
prevention equipment, overfill prevention or corrosion protection for the piping. This is
a reminder that all UST systems must comply with the requirements specified in

40 CFR Part 280.20 by December 22, 1998. Also, as your corrosion-resistant tanks
were installed in 1983, you have 10 years to continue using inventory control with
periodic tank tightness testing or until December 22, 1998, whichever is later in
accordance with 40 CFR Part 280.41(a). After this time, tanks must be monitored at
least every 30 days for releases using one of the methods listed in 280.43 {d) through

{h) in accordance with 280.41(a).

If you have any questions concerning the violations or the steps required to bring the
facility into compliance with the federal UST regulations, please contact Mr. Takaba at

586-4226. -

Sincerely,

@?/f%
STEVEN Y.K. EHANG, P.E@

Solid and Hazardous Waste Branc

SYKC:RT:sc
Enclosure

G: Norwood Scott, EPA Region IX, San Francisco
Bob Mclaren, UH Institute for Astronomy, Honolulu
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Hawa:.. DOH UST Inspection Check..st q— éw‘f%

l. Owner il. Location

Mauna Eea 063 . S«ppa:f‘xrwcep Mw Mfﬂ“tov&&ed

owner name facility name & identification nUMBer

street address L 11 HQJGA S.'[" street address >
(o Cé720 dekids—

city state zip code city E i Tstate p code
Eor Keehlea %573 oy

contact person at main oifice phone # contact person at location phone #

TANK  PIPING TANK  PIPING TANK  PIPING TANK  PIPING

tank identification number (copy page if necessary)

(H - currently in use
temporarily out of use

permanently out of use
vwstalled (983

installed before December 22, 1988

installed on or after December 22, 1988

N

} OR O0R s
Of] DD@I&

l m[m amm'

4,000 capacity in gallons

O

VI single wall steel

double wall steel

jacketed or clad steel

single wall fibergiass reinforced plastic
double wall fiberglass reinforced plastic

other:

A0RQO0C E slifaiai

QF [ %
000000

DD@FDD
DD%BDD
%DIHDG 1%

%E] 000 [%

VIl suction piping

pressurized piping

00 ooad

VL. . gasoline
diesel
gasohol
heating oil
used ail
other:

manual tank gauging

‘tightness testing

inventory control

automatic tank gauging

ground water monitaoring

vapor monitoring

interstitial monitoring

statistical inventory reconciliation
automatic line leak detector
other:

X

5
%qm O0ooog
Jania 0 00000000 000000

5

DEBsE O DDDDD@@D Dobbog
O

DQDDDD
D@DDDD
20

D@DDDD

spill prevention (if installed on or after 12/22/88)
overfill prevention {if installed on cr after 12/22/88)
O corrosion protection (if installed on or after 12/22/88)

P fmancg %pons:bﬂ g ’ 9. A, A;—r‘
SG-87¢8
I ?‘M 2-"—""&““6" certify that | have inspected the above named facility on 2*/7-"7 /‘i '7 0‘7@ )

[print name] [date & time]

inspector’s signature: W\J date: '%’Z/E :;

086 O SNSRSILE DDDEQG
(2

%D@@@ 0 00ooo

1?
J b
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e e

! </-\1 [/\\
Inventory Control ez
us: A T35
aa N M @ ] monthly reconciliation performed (1% through put + 130) ... . 280.43(a)

method expiration date has not yet passed:

« 000 December 22, 1998, or
(] ij OO 10 years after installation, or -

LIEd ][ 10 vyears after upgrading existing tank,

whicheverislater .. .................... 280.41(a)(1) & {a)(2)
e bA DA [0 daily tank liquid level measurements . .. ............... 280.43(a){1)
sit-d M Y8th inch accuracy in tank liquid level measurements ... . .. 280.43(a)(2)

alt-c E AR before/after delivery tank liquid level measurements
reconciled with volume according to delivery receipt .. .. .. 280.43(a)(3)
altf E/B/B/D drop tube presentin tank fill pipe . ... ................ 280.43(a)(4)
ait-g x [ dispenser meter calibrated . . ... ... ... . ... ... ... ..., 280.43(a)(5)
an 2% XX [ monthly check for water . .. ............... A 280.43(a){6)
alt-i KKE’D inventory records on file foroneyear . .................. 280.45(b)

Statistical Inventory Reconciliation {SIR) stz

ust: ..o NEED MONTHLY CHECK FOR WATER

a!t-j. O0Ooog inventory conducted according to provider's specifications . . . 280.40(a)(2)
stk D D D D statistical analysis is performed every month . ... ........ .. 280.41(a)
aem 1[I ] [0 certification of performance on file .. ........ 280.45(a) & 280.40(a)(3)
« LI 0[O statistical analysis results on file forone year . .. ... ... ... ..  280.45(b)

v == in compliance -

o = did not verify facility identification number: G? (’ 00 L{7 6
X = not in compliance ' inspector’s initials:  #4— ,

n = not applicable date: 4..?/2-7[/??'
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Tank Tightness Testing ar-

vs: \ 235
system is (if appl.):
alt-s D D D D installed,
1 D D D calibrated,
E:[ [j D D operated, and
O 0o ] maintained according to manufacturer’s instructions. . ... 280.40(a){2)
performance requirements:
s bJd L1LE ] method was installed before December 22, 1990 or
Ooood able to detect a .1 gph leak with a .95 PD and .05 PF ... 280.40(a)(3)
tank tightness test conducted:
a1 100 a. in conjunction with manual tank gauging (tanks
with 2,000-gallon nominal capacity or less only} or
{E E‘ E- D in conjunction with inventory control
HEEEEEE b. every five years (corrosion protected tanks

with spill and overfill protection only) or

X =T S e - - 280.41(a)(1) & (a)(2)

aem  RPR-DAR L]  certification of performance on file for five years . 280.45(a) & 280.40(a)(3)

alt-i E’ E‘ [ZL ] results of lastteston file . . . . . . i i ittt it et e e 280.45(b)
av L1 1 OO [ if test device permanently installed, records of calibration,
maintenance, and repair forlastyear . .. ... .. ..... .. ..., 280.45(c)

AT e

v = in compliance & .

u] = did not verify facility identification number: 7’600 L{7C>
X = not in compliance inspector’s initials: s —

n = not applicable date: 2

www.carrollcox.com 808-782-6627
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N 2R
. I/\ { e
Piping (pressurized) . S,“Ue/
VA
1. automatic line leak detector ar-
us: L 2B
detector is:
alt-s D D D D installed,
] HEERE calibrated,
oOoOad operated, and
RN D D maintained according to manufacturer’s instructions. . ... 280.40(a)(2)
performance requirements:
Y B D [:] [ method was installed before September, 1991 or
OO0 n able to detect a 3 gph leak at 10 psi in one hour with
a. 9B PDand .O5PF .....ciecewmiainvinnssnins 280.40(a)(3)
o M™MT detector is INSTalled « « . v« v i 280.41(b)(1)(i)
awm L1 1 1 certification of performance on file for five years . 280.45(a) & 280.40(a)(3)
8l E‘ E @ [l last test of operation of detectoron file . ........ 280.45(b) & 280.44(a)
altv E‘ D& ] calibration, maintenance, and repair records on file for one year . 280.45(c)
Il. tightness test or applicable monthly method an- ‘("_?_.,
Wheess te-s
ust: L -3 o '\—‘3
tightness test is {if appl.):
alt-s D D [:l D in_stalled,
D D D é___| calibrated,
D D D D operated, and
OOgdad maintained according to manufacturer’s instructions. . ... 280.40(a)}{2)
performance requirements:
s, 11 £ LD method was installed before December 22, 1990 or
O 0Oad able to detect a .1 gph leak at 1% times operating
pressure with.95 PDand .OBPF ... ............... 280.40(a){3)
ws 2 DD ] tightness test conducted every year . ................ 280.41(b)(1)(ii)
alt-m E- @- E. D certification of performance on file for five years . 280.45{a) & 280.40(a}(3)
ai PR L] results of lasttestonfile .. ... ..ol . 280.45(b)
«w L3 1 83 L calibration, maintenance, and repair records on file for one year
if permanently installed ...................... S e 5 280.45(c)
OR
we 1 LI LI L monthly method (specify): oL 280.44(c)
v = in compliance
ul = did not verify _ facility identification number: q"' Eoot74
X = not in compliance inspector’s initials: V. el
12}

= not applicable date: 2{{23{2?_
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UST - GPS Data Collection

Facility ID , &[" 4055‘74,
Facility Name Hale PO\/U»L’A& MA —Lerell 'Fa.z:\;“"?(\ '
[
Street Ma unar \-’e..-_ o&mwd'o»k becess E_J .
i U
City hlo | ZIP
Tank # Date Time File Name Bearing Initials

72— 7//’b1{77 lO"f‘{ 1":02—?(77/0151". W g V

Notes:

Ayl Frnis
) un erow
\F&\
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HA.vAll DEPARTMENT OF HEA.TH
UST OPERATIONAL INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Owner of tank(s) Location of tank(s)

owne.f.s name : = 3 S e e A T fa‘ci;itv':'.\ame' Tpn

rﬁaiiunq a&&r;s; et Bc;ti;rn.;ddrés.s iPOBmc 'ﬁ;{a).:c.optnme) :
6itv " state Zip code : C‘ft\f = state Zip code

£ &5

pﬁnn;t g ; fax;’ ' contact }Jefson Qt' location phone # 7

L fl & L4 £
contact person’s name

Operator of tank{s}

phone # fax#

Comments: operator’'s name
mailing address
city state 2ip code
phone # fax#

| TANK TANK TANK TANK

TANK IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
{use additional pages if necessary)

STATUS OF TANK(S)

capacity in gallons

date of installation {permit # )
currently in. use

if temporarily closed, give date

if permanently closed, give date

tank connected to an emergency generator

SUBSTANCE CURRENTLY OR LAST STORED
gasoline, specify grade

diesel
used oil
heating oil

gaschal
other:

a0 o] | o |

Inspector: iW¢ L Inspector's signature: | o

Received by: {,

Sy tpdle A7 € (54 Received by signature: date:

This document represents the inspector’s field notes and is provided as a coutésy. it does not limit the ins:bector’s ability
to cite the facility at a later date for additional violations.
page 1 of __

White - Original Yellow - File Copy
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tanks installed before December 22, 1988,

Upgrading simply means that your undergreund storage
tank system (UST) must have corrosion protection and
spill and overfill prevention devices,

Although the federal regulatory deadline for compliance is
1998, you should make these improvements as soon as
possible to help avoid the cost of cleaning up leaks from
substandard USTs.

For More Information

You can call EPA's toll-free Hotline at 800424-9346 to
ask questions about what it takes to upgrade a

substandard UST.

- L]
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